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From: McDonald, Bob <Robert.A.McDonald@va.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 4:07 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Concern about Lack Of Hospital Data
 
We publish are data every two weeks on line.  Go to our website and check.  We also par�cipate in na�onal surveys like CAPHS. 
Thanks. Bob

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From:  ] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 3:53 PM
To: McDonald, Bob
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Concern about Lack Of Hospital Data

I am concerned of reported lack of accountability by transparency' men�oned in an email message Pasted here as quota�on.

"PLEASE Email Secretary Bob About Lack Of Hospital Data October 10, 2016 by Benjamin Krause An analysis now shows
Veterans Affairs is "egregiously" blocking access to hospital data mandated under the Hospital Share ini�a�ve. The Sunlight
Founda�on conducted a government transparency assessment of VA and ripped the agency for being horrifically not
transparent. HOSPITAL DATA TRANSPARENCY? About the disgraceful cover‐up within VA, Sunlight Founda�on stated: "The
absence of a new open government plan from the Department of Veterans Affairs over the past six years is not only an
egregious flou�ng of President Barack Obama's 2009 Open Government Direc�ve, but a failure in governance that calls into
ques�on whether such plans accurately reflect the priori�es and mission of agencies." The Sunlight Founda�on also stated: "On
that count, we call on Congress, the VA and the Department of Health and Human services to restore hospital performance
data. A blank website at hospitalcompare.va.gov is a na�onal embarrassment. Of the 733 datasets from the VA on Data.gov, the
five related to healthcare date back to 2009. That's not good enough." Normally, the Sunlight Founda�on is generally moderate
in tone, but apparently the gross dysfunc�on and obfusca�on of data about health care. You should email Secretary McDonald
to ask him to abide by the Obama Administra�on's transparency mandate to back up agency asser�ons that the wait list scandal
was cleaned up. robert.a.mcdonald@va.gov (his public email that usually gets answered by ghost writers) I will be in
Washington DC soon for an event discussing veterans appeals. You should ask Secretary Bob to meet with me about your
concerns. Tell Bob, "Hey Buddy, it is �me you put up or shut up about health care reforms. You cannot assert you fixed the wait
list problems while refusing to back up your asser�ons with real data."" Source:
h�p://sunligh�ounda�on.com/blog/2016/09/30/the‐department‐of‐veterans‐affairs‐needs‐a‐new‐open‐government‐plan/
<h�p://sunligh�ounda�on.com/blog/2016/09/30/the‐department‐of‐veterans‐affairs‐needs‐a‐new‐open‐government‐plan/> 

 <h�p://sunligh�ounda�on.com/blog/2016/09/30/the‐department‐of‐veterans‐affairs‐needs‐a‐new‐open‐government‐plan/> 
The Department of Veterans Affairs needs a new Open Government Plan
<h�p://sunligh�ounda�on.com/blog/2016/09/30/the‐department‐of‐veterans‐affairs‐needs‐a‐new‐open‐government‐plan/> 

sunligh�ounda�on.com
Annotated screenshot of the Department of Veterans Affairs website, no�ng the missing Open Government Plan. (Taken on
Sept. 30, 2016.) The care and support that our na�on provides to veterans merits all of the transparency and accountability the
federal government can bring to bear. That's why the absence of a ...
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‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐
Subject: RE: Federal Mandate.
From: "McDonald, Bob" <Robert.A.McDonald@va.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016, 3:36 PM
To:  >
CC: 

, I don’t know where you are getting the screwy information.  Our data goes on line every two weeks.  Please check our
website.  

-----Original Message-----
From: ] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 4:30 PM
To: McDonald, Bob
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Federal Mandate.

When are you going to follow the Federal government's Mandate of transparency? How many Veterans have died in vain,
just to keep you a paycheck? The number of Veterans deaths, either by VA wait list, illegally being used as guinea pigs,,
misdiagnosed, or just given up, are in the thousands. When is it enough?
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